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From: Worrell Jeremy[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WORRELLJ] 

Sent: Fri 02/10/2009 9:12:05 AM (UTC) 

To: Craib Amand . ._._._._._._._._._._._._

Cc: Smith Latoya _._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRo._._._._._._._._._._._._._ Jenkins Gareth GI _._._. G.RO_._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
Kirkham SuziJ_ GRO Prenovost Jean-Philippe[Jean-
Philippe.Prenovosti ' 'cRo ----------

Subject: RE: Draft paper on Horizon Data Integrity 

There are a few outstanding changes, but they won't change the scope or tone. Gareth is marking them up in red text. 

He hopes to have the final draft ready by mid-morning. 

Regards, 

Jeremy Worrell I CTO, RMG Account 1
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From: Craib Amanda 
Sent: 02 October 2009 09:59 
To: Worrell Jeremy 
Cc: Smith Latoya; Jenkins Gareth GI; Kirkham Suzie; Prenovost Jean-Philippe 
Subject: RE: Draft paper on Horizon Data Integrity 

Jeremy, 

One of the main problems I have with it is that it does not appear to be the final version. What is going to be done with 
all of the comments and red-lining? 

Kind regards, 

Amanda 

GRO 

From: Craib Amanda 
Sent: 02 October 2009 09:42 
To: Worrell Jeremy 
Cc: Smith Latoya; Jenkins Gareth GI; Kirkham Suzie 
Subject: RE: Draft paper on Horizon Data Integrity 

Jeremy, 

I'm not happy with this and want it to go through Legal. Please inform POL that there will be a delay. 

Kind regards, 

Amanda 

GRO 

From: Worrell Jeremy 
Sent: 01 October 2009 17:17 
To: Craib Amanda 
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Cc: Smith Latoya; Jenkins Gareth GI; Kirkham Suzie 
Subject: FW: Draft paper on Horizon Data Integrity 
Importance: High 

Hi Amanda, 

Here's a preview of the document, which Suzie has now been promised to Post Office for mid-morning tomorrow! 

I hope you can take a look ASAP, and that you'll conclude that it's OK to release, with the addition of some suitable 
commercial boilerplate text? 

(Latoya - Your review is also welcome, but it might be worth comparing notes with Amanda as part of the review.) 

Thanks in advance! 
------ --- - ------------------- ---- 

Jeremy Worrell I CTO, RMG Account 1 GRO -,
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